From: Pandley. Robin

To: “steve.craig@tcgrecycling.com”

Cc: EPOST_HWreg

Subject: Notification Letter 8700-12 FL for Technology Conservation Group Inc
Date: Friday, January 19, 2018 5:50:00 PM

Attachments: Technology Conservation Group Inc_Lecanto FLR000214569.pdf

Dear Mr. Craig:

Please find attached the Notification of Regulated Waste Activity status based on information
you submitted to the Florida Department of Environmental Protection (DEP). This letter
provides your EPA Identification Number and, if applicable, your current registration and/or
permit statuses. Please note that pending program registrations, certifications or permits
will be mailed to you separately.

We ask that you verify receipt of this document by sending a ""reply" message to
EPOST_HWreg@dep.state.fl.us. 1f your email address has changed or you anticipate that it
will change in the future, please advise accordingly in your reply. You may also update this
information by contacting EPA ID Notification Coordinator at (850) 245-8772.

You may check your current facility status at our website at:

https://fldepdevloc.dep.state.fl.us/www_RCRA/Reports/handler_sel.asp using your EPAID
number from the attached notification letter.

Address any changes in your notification status (generator status, activities or contact
information) on form 8700-12FL and submit by U.S. mail. The 8700-12FL form can be

downloaded at http://www.dep.state.fl.us/waste/quick_topics/forms/pages/62-730.htm#62-
730.900(1)(b) . Submit by U.S. mail to:

EPA ID Notification Coordinator

Hazardous Waste Regulation Section MS 4560
Department of Environmental Protection
2600 Blair Stone Road

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400

There are a number of web resources available to help you comply with regulations and
implement best management practices.

1. The Hazardous Waste Regulation Section home page and additional compliance assistance help
in your geographic area can be found here:
o http://www.dep.state.fl.us/waste/categories/hwRegulation/default.htm
o http://www.dep.state.fl.us/waste/categories/hazardous/pages/state_contacts.htm
2. Florida’s Handbook for Small Quantity Generators of Hazardous Waste, A Summary of
Hazardous Waste Regulations and other hazardous waste, universal waste and used oil
publications can be found here:
o http://www.dep.state.fl.us/waste/categories/hazardous/pages/publications.htm
o http://www.dep.state.fl.us/waste/categories/hwRegulation/pages/FLEHazInstructions.htm

EPA ID Notification Coordinator
Hazardous Waste Regulation Section
850-245-8761
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Florida Department of e

Environmental Protection
Carlos Lopez-Cantera

Bob Martinez Center Lt. Governor

2600 Blair Stone Road )
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400 Noah Valenstein
Secretary

01/10/2018

Steven Craig, Corp Compliance Dir
Technology Conservation Group Inc
705 S Easy St

Lecanto, FL 34461-9480

The Florida Department of Environmental Protection has reviewed your form 8700-12FL notification for
a new hazardous waste DEP/EPA ldentification Number or status/information change. Based on the
information received you must use the following identification number for all manifests or reports for
Technology Conservation Group Inc located at 1181 W Gulf To Lake Hwy, Lecanto , FL
34461-8018

FLR0O00214569

Your facility notified FDEP requesting the following hazardous waste status/activities which do not
require a separate submission: Conditionally Exempt SQG; Universal Waste Batteries,
Universal Waste Lamps, Universal Waste Devices, Large Quantity Handler.

Your facility is currently registered for the following activities: UW Lamp Transporter, UW Device
Transporter, UW Lamp SQH, UW Device SQH (reg exp on 03/01/2019).

Your facility is currently permitted/active as: No Active Hazardous Waste Treatment, Storage,
or Disposal Permit.

If you have pending program registrations/certifications or permits, these will be mailed separately.
You are required to notify us on form 8700-12FL if there is any change in your operations which would
affect your status, activity or contact information. The form is found here:
http://www.dep.state.fl.us/waste/categories/hwReqgulation/pages/NotificationRegulatedWaste.htm.

To review the details of your status, visit:

https://fldeploc.dep.state.fl.us/www_ RCRA/Reports/handler_results.asp?epaid=FLR000214569.

For further assistance, please contact me at (850) 245-8749 or email at
Glen.Perrigan@dep.state.fl.us .

Sincerely,

Lon )

Glen Perrigan
Environmental Manager
Hazardous Waste Regulation Section

ME ID: 116231 , Email Address: steve.craig@tcgrecycling.com
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croal Waste Notification and Mercury Trans ter/Handler Registration | EPAID No. L RO00214569
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Coc S Transporter Activities: (Mark 'N' and complete all that apply if you need to vegister your HW Transporter activities) {
- S
i Praasporters of and Transfer Facilities tor Hazardous Waste in the State of Florida ave required to register and annu: :
§oorenew H el registration. mcm'c ol casualty/labilivy insurance pursuant to 62-730.170(2)(a) is required i addition to this repisira ;
P Transia ‘,1.,1lmc.> mnst submit several additional documents as detailed on page 3 the first ime they register and when the information i
; stered transporters and transfer facilitics may only begin operations afler receiving approval {fron the Departmient. 3
i vy of azardous waste who transport waste only within the boundaries of ther facility should not registe :
: -
Lo ransporter R;‘tgix sation Information (must be completed annuatiy and when this information chane
: Thiv facility iv g registered transporter of hazardous waste.
4
: fis form s L2 faita Registration U fenewat L Notifieation of chanpes L Cancel Registration
i
— . . o . i
LY oora s only L 2 vor commercial pumoses LF 3 Both commercial and ovwn waste ;
PR o [ . [ T . . i Y L :
: P Pransportation Mode W air L Rail LJ thohway U waer L Other - spectly i
i ;
oo BL W Hegistration Taformation (nmust be comip] aitnuatly aid whes this ;
| |
H Y ryoqL - e . g B - it . . . N
i LI ¥his facility is a Hazardous Waste Transfer Facility: (at this location)  Storage Volume :
3 i
i this form s tnital Beglstration L Renewal U Notification of chunges L} Caneed Registration :
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and Uscd Oil Transporter requirements and required signature page | £pa 1D No. FLR0O002145668
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E-mail Address: EPOST_HWreg@dep.state.fl.us
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